



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

May 31, 1983

TONEY ANAYA
 GOVERNOR

Mr. John Gianardi
 P. O. Box 58
 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: CKZ Well No
 Township 15
 East, NMPM,
 New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gianardi:

The records of the Oil Conservation that you are violating the rules and regulation agency. The above-referenced well was put under your name and therefore you are responsible for compliance with all rules and regulations.

Attached are copies of letters dated March 17 and May 5, 1983, which indicate that you have failed to file necessary reports. This matter has now been referred to me for action and if the appropriate filings are not made, I will be required to file suit to seek a penalty for these violations.

The New Mexico Oil and Gas Act authorizes fines of up to \$1,000 per day for each day of violation. I sincerely hope that I will not have to pursue this legal remedy.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

W. PERRY PEARCE
 General Counsel

WPP/dr

No. 266557
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
 (See Reverse)

SENT TO		John Gianardi	
STREET AND NO.		P. O. Box 58	
P.O., STATE AND ZIP CODE		Santa Fe, N.M. 87501	
POSTAGE		\$	
CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES	CERTIFIED FEE		\$
	SPECIAL DELIVERY		\$
	RESTRICTED DELIVERY		\$
	OPTIONAL SERVICES		
	RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE		
	SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE DELIVERED		\$
	SHOW TO WHOM, DATE, AND ADDRESS OF DELIVERY		\$
	SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED DELIVERY		\$
	SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND ADDRESS OF DELIVERY WITH RESTRICTED DELIVERY		\$
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES		\$	
POSTMARK OR DATE			

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

May 4, 1983

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

John Gianardi
P.O. Box 58
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: CKZ Well No. 1
G-22-15N-8E
Santa Fe County, NM

Dear Mr. Gianardi:

This letter is to inform you that this office has of yet to receive the required forms as stipulated in our letter to you on March 17, 1983, (copy enclosed). If the required forms and electric logs are not received at this office within ten working days, this matter will be turned over to our legal department for appropriate action.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp

Enc.